

# MICHELLE LEUÉ HASTINGS

808-295-0109  
michelleyhastings@gmail.com

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Global citizen. Entrepreneur. Highly Qualified Educator with over 15 years of experience. Successful in designing engaging lesson plans and integrating educational technology to drive retention, comprehension, and participation. Accomplished in cultivating long-term relationships with students and working in fast-paced academic environments. Certified Secondary Social Studies in the State of Texas with AP teaching experience in Microeconomics, Macroeconomics, Psychology and Human Geography. Currently teaching Dual Credit Macroeconomics through Angelo State University and Northwest Vista College.

## SKILLS

Team Player	Microsoft word, Excel, Pages, Numbers,
Student Council	QuickBooks, STATA
Design Thinking	Staff education and training
Service Based Learning	Google Classroom
Student-centered learning	Fluent in French

## WORK HISTORY

**Adjunct Faculty** • *Angelo State University, Macroeconomics*  
SAN ANGELO, TX • August 2022 to present

**Teacher** • *Boerne-Samuel V. Champion High School*  
BOERNE, TX • August 2020 to present

- AP Psychology, AP Macroeconomics, US History, Economics.

**Key Accounts Representative** • *TriMark USA LLC*  
SAN DIEGO, CA • December 2019 to March 2020

**Substitute Teacher** • *Bishop's School*  
La Jolla, CA • September 2019 to December 2019

- Substitute teacher for grades 7-12

**Owner, General Manager** • *ANUENUE CAFÉ*  
Poipu, HI, Hawaii • January 2015 to December 2019

**Director of Special Programs** • *'IOLANI SCHOOL*  
Honolulu, Hawaii • January 2012 to December 2014

**Teacher** • *'Iolani School*  
Honolulu, HI • January 2011 to December 2011

- AP Microeconomics, World Geography, Social Entrepreneurship

**Teacher** • *Boerne-Samuel V. Champion High School*  
Boerne, TX • August 2006 to December 2010

- AP Microeconomics, Macroeconomics, Human Geography, Student Council Leadership

**Reader** • *ETS, Educational Testing Service*  
Cincinnati, OH • June 2008 to June 2010

- Reader for AP Microeconomics Exam.

**Teacher** • *AISA American International School Of Abuja*

Abuja, Nigeria • January 2005 to May 2005

**Customer Service Representative** • *RBC CENTURA BANK*  
Fayetteville, NC • January 2003 to November 2004

**Teacher** • *Pyongek English Teachers*  
Pyongtek, South Korea • January 1997 to December 1997

**Teacher & Coach** • *A&M Consolidated High School*  
College Station, Texas • June 1995 to June 1996

- Government, Economics & Entrepreneurship
- Varsity Swimming & Waterpolo Coach

## EDUCATION

**Master of Arts-Economics** • *George Mason University*  
Arlington, VA • May 2022

**Bachelor of Arts** - Political Science • *Texas A&M University*  
College Station, TX • May 1995

- GTE Scholar Athlete, Swimming, 1989-1991

**Study Abroad Program** - International Business • *Université Aix-en-Provence*  
France • June 1992

**High School Diploma** • *Ygnacio Valley High School*  
Concord, CA • June 1989